

THRU THE LOOKING GLASS

THE COIN HOME

LOCAL HISTORY COLLECTION
BOX E FILE 61

FAYE HANSON PUBLIC LIBRARY
DEWITT, MICHIGAN 48820



This beautiful salt box style home is the Cain House, located at 109 Scott St, Bath.

Originally the home set on the North West Corner of Scott and Main. The builder is not known but the home was constructed in 1850. At that time it was a building not a home.

For many years it was referred to as the Topping Building.

In 1854, Dr. G.W. Topping's offices were located in the home. He practiced medicine in the area until his death in 1895. During 1883 Dr. Topping was President of Clinton County Medical Society for the Michigan State Medical Society.

In the early 1910's the building was moved to its present location. At that time it was remodeled into a home.

The Cain home contains a wealth of Clinton County's history. □